

SCOTT MORININI

2672 Pine Ridge Road, Bradley, CA 93426 | (C) 831-206-9616 | scottmorinini@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Highly skilled Facilities/Maintenance Technician with expertise in general maintenance and repair of building equipment including: plumbing, heating/cooling, and electrical systems, and painting. Focused welder (MIG and TIG) with heavy stainless and carbon experience. Able to read blueprints and prioritize work to meet deadline requirements.

Skills

- MIG welding professional
- Certified forklift operator
- Materials handling
- Safety procedures
- Equipment maintenance
- Backhoe operator
- General laborer
- Team player

Work History

Facilities Worker II

05/2006 to Current

California State University, Monterey Bay – Seaside, CA

- Conducted preventive and corrective maintenance on bearings, pumps, shafts and fans.
- Followed routine and preventative maintenance checklists.
- Documented all maintenance and repairs.
- Installed replacement parts and components as well as entire systems.
- Used power and hand tools to complete repairs in a safe and accurate manner.
- Troubleshoot and diagnosed problems with mechanical and electrical systems and equipment.
- Interpreted drawings, blueprints and schematics of building and systems layout as well as machinery construction.
- Inspected drives, motors and belts.
- Installed pipe systems and plumbing.
- Repaired defective equipment parts.
- Operated tools, including hoists, saws and drills.
- Welded in flat, horizontal, vertical and overhead positions.

Laborer

06/2005 to 05/2006

Leo Tidwell Excavating Corporation. (LTEC) – Paso Robles, CA

- Dug trenches, backfilled holes and compacted earth to prepare for new construction.
- Located utilities and other buried lines prior to digging.
- Mixed porridge of catch basins and poured and sawed off concrete and asphalt.
- Interpreted drawings, blueprints and schematics of building and systems layout as well as machinery construction.
- Set man holes

Electrical Apprentice

02/2004 to 06/2005

Gregg Burkman Electric – King City, CA

- Repaired existing systems and replaced malfunctioning parts.
- Installed new electrical components, fixtures and motors.
- Tested wiring and other system parts for electrical flow and function.
- Maintained a working area that was clean, safe and stocked with appropriate equipment and supplies.
- Followed direction of senior electrical professionals to complete tasks in a safe, accurate and efficient manner.

Tig/Mig Welder

05/2001 to 05/2004

Motive Systems Inc – Paso Robles, CA

- Welded in flat, horizontal, vertical and overhead positions.
- Fabricated shop parts directly from blueprints.
- Tig welding aluminum cast, aluminum tubing, stainless steel and mild steel

Education

High School Diploma:

1990

King City High School - King City, CA